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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR 
) 

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) 
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICTED OF 

CRIME OF VIOLENCE 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 

County present upon their oath: 
MAR :2 .2 2016 the Grand Jurors of Greenville 

That LORENZO AZIA JACKSON did in Greenville County on or about the 5th day of September 2014, 

possess a firearm and/or ammunition within the State, the defendant having been convicted of a crime of 

violence, to wit: Burglary and/or Robbery. This is in violation of §16-23-0030 of the South Carolina 

Code of Laws (1976) as amended . 

.. . 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. 

SOLI~ BAR#73989 
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WITNESSES 

Jeremy Jones 

Greenville County Sheriffs Office ~ 
9/5/2014 /\ 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2014A2330208216 

ACIIQ_~ 0~ ~~~9 JURY 
~~·~:-. ~-~-~ 

f10h,µ1 __ / /flll( ,, -
····---~~-· ...• 

t .. ·c;;~;.::·.:·;t.;·~ (;:L::.:::J J:J:."( 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23- 0 I I D 3 7 
KBS 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Greenville 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSION~,. 

March TERM ~4 

THE STATE 

vs. 

LORENZO AZIA JACKSON 

L 
23( Indictment for 

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY PERSON 
CONVICTED OF CRIME OF VIOLENCE 

VIOLATION §16-23-0030 

RECEIVED 
c~c 2 g 201; 

Clerk of Court 
GroO?r:vlfle County 

50
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 
ATTEMPTED MURDER and POSSESSION OF A WEAPON 

DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME 
I • 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 

County present upon their oath: 
MAR 2 2 2018 the Grand Jurors of Greenville 

COUNT I: 

That LORENZO AZIA JACKSON did in Greenville County, on or about the 3rd day of September 

2014, wtlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Dean Suttles. This 

is in violation of §16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended. 

COUNT II: 

That LORENZO AZIA JACKSON did in Greenville County, on or about the 3rd day of September 

· 2014, possess or visibly display a handgun during the commission or attempted commission of a violent 

crime, to wit: Anned Robbery and/or Burglary 1st Degree and/or Attempted Murder. This is in violation 

of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. 

SO~ce BAR# 73989 
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~ 
WITNESSES 

Matthew Owens 

Greenville County Sheriffs Office 

9/8/2014 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER,./' 
2014A2330208260 ~ 
2014A2330208259 

~ON OF GRAND JURY 

/n~'JJ'14( 
............_. __ --·~-~--~~-·~-·--•·oo..-.__• ___ _ 

;::c~~ i~~r,1.:.J\ ~r ~.-.: ~.J J~;:·~··r 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23-
KBS 

The State of South Carolina 

-

Or lr?~D 
I I V -· I 

~ County of Greenville 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSION~ p 
March TERM~ 

THE STATE 

vs. 

LORENZO AZ.IA JACKSON 

L. 
7 Indictment for 

3410 and 0549 

ATTEMPTED MURDER and POSSESSION OF A 
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A 

VIOLENT CRIME 

VIOLATION §16-03-0029 and §16-23-0490 

HECEIVED 
c:c 2 s zm~ 
-Cierk ot Court 

G:-~er.vif!e Co~,nty 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE 

) 
) 
) 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 

County present upon their oath: 

!· 

INDICTMENT FOR 
ARMED ROBBERY 

MAR 2 2 ·io1& the Grand Jurors of Greenville 

That LORENZO AZIA JACKSON did in Greenville County, on or about the 3rd day of September, 2014, while 

armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a 

representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery 

would reasonably believe to be a deadly weapon, take by means of force or intimidation, goods or monies 

described as: US Currency from the person or presence of BOBBY MCLEAN. This is in violation of §16-11-330 

of the South Carolina Code ofLaws (1976) as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. 

s~ BAR# 73989 
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WITNESSES 

Matthew Owens 

Greenville County Sheriffs Office 

9/8/2014 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2014A2330208255 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 
~;r ;~·.: ..... ~ ~~'i"' -==-~ :- 7 ':'.! 

~ 

!#~;i-/J~ r ............ .,, ' ...... , .. ~ -· w'. .. ,'. a. 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23- 0 I I 3 i1 3 
KBS 

The State of South Carolina 

~ County of Greenville 

r7 
0139 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS~ ,b 

L 

f\~arch TERM}814 

THE STATE 

vs. 

LORENZO AZ.IA JACKSON 

Indictment for 

ARMED ROBBERY 

VIOLATION §16-11-0330 
\., -··.-· ...... ,~"." r."'vrr-o 
, .. .... \~p l .... a C 

C2C 2 9 2G1% 
Ci~rf< of Co:trt 

~r~"'r viHe Co'lnty 

50
6



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Greenville ) -----........,,,,---------) vs. ) 
Lorenzo Azia Jackson -,-AKA=-:--:------------------ ) 

-----------------) 
Race: Sex: M Age: 25 

-:-:--:-:-~~- ---- ) 
DOB: SS#: 
Address: ~ 
City,State,Z1p: Greenville, SC 29611-3726 ) 

DL#: Jllll••==Js:rrm>ii#:: ~===== ________ ) 

*CDLYesO NoO CMVYesO NoO HazmatYesO NoO 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: BURGLARY 1ST DEGREE 

l'5..f r{. ..... t,...1re 
IN THE COURT OF CENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2311802 

A/Vt/#: 2013A2330209169 
Date of Offense: _.:..;:10;;..:/2:.::2;;.;;/2;.;.0~13'----------
S.C. Code § : _16_-l_l_-0_31_1 _______ _ 

CDR Code #: 0079 --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or ~PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 
0 NON-VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT 0SERIOUS ~MOST SERIOUS 0Mandatory GPS""'(""'c=sc,,,__ __ 0 § 17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd 
OLesser Included Offense, Q9Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ·.-~---- (defendant's initials) 

... - .. ...,.""'-otiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, endation by the State . 

.:...__,._::::=::::;:::~~6'" ~ .3. :S ) 73989 
SCBar# Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

commited to the ate Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of 11 days/month~r D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for --------
months/years and subject to South Carolina Deparbnent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
pro~on, which are incorporated by reference. •1 e,., "I q 
(]J,'flONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :J- P t Cf. IS .r 2 ~ I o I 
[]' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C Code ~ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. 1AA.<i;~ A"J.A~ l I I 
D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regis~"olc11ii/Ab.;e"'Jd ect pursuant to s.c. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTITUTI0N: 0 Deferred O Der. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ -----
Payment Terms: 
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1°21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-S-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$40/ea $ -=-s-----

TOTAL $ 

ClcrkofCourt/,:Cl"" Pei...~ 5 uJ-. Jt-. -l.-1,.--~---< 

Coun Reporter: ~4',,, L ..-f.:A.:,, 
/ 

SCCA/217 (07/2 

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shalW:, collected before 

any other fees. n I 
Presiding Judge A,. - • 

Judge Code: '2. i 3B 
Sentence Date: }(z W/Jo 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Greenville ) -----.....:--------) vs. ) 
Lorenzo Azia Jackson ..,.AKA'="""-:------------------ ) 

-----------------) 
Race: BLACK Age: 25 ----) 
DOB: 

Address: ~ 
City,State,Z1p: Greenville. SC 29611-3726 ) 

DL#: JillllliL::'.::JSWIDDl#f:~======== ________ ) 

*CDLYesO NoO CMVYesO NoO HazmatYesO NoO 

\)p-fb €,..fr', 
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2311837 

A/VI#: 2014A2330208216 
Date of Offense: ....;9_/_5/_20"'"'1"""4'------------
S.C. Code § : _16_-2_3_-0_03_0 _______ _ 

CDR Code #: 2364 --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or ~PLEADS 
TO: POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICTED OF CRIME OF VIOLENCE 

in violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code# 2364 
~ NON-VIOLENT-0 VIOLENT 0SERIOUS 0MOSTSERIOUS QMandatoryGPS.,...,(,...,..CS.,,....C,,,....._.--0§17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
D Lesser Included Offense, QDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 

otiations or Recommenda:4 °::::d Sentence, D Rec!!~endation by th~~!:>-->) 

73989 ~-~ ~ ~ ~6,e__~-==-
sc Bar# / ndant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

t · commited to the [ZJ..-State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of ~ays/mon~r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation for --------
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. , 
~ CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 'J-1 / Y µ 2 7 // ¥'71 
WThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ -----
PaymentTenns: ----------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14·1·206 (Assessments 107.S %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ S6-S-299S (DUI Assessment) 

$ 
$ 

s \00.0D 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

S ol.S. o"t5 

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W /E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/ Alcohol testing D 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: § 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

Proviso 61.6 (Public Deti'Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 

$25 
$150 
$50 -:---~ 

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ De~Clerk • ·Pc-lt.t,t'f 
CourtReporter: _.~ 

I 
SCCN217 (07/2016 

$40/ea $ 
$ 3.'\5 

any other fees. " 
A 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500~paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall collected her:. 

. "d' d ... r2 { "i ,.,1~ . . .. Prest mg Ju ge ......,,,------------
{.;:) A,, 1 < L.JLJl-,..t..-)·4t.._..;_;l Judge Code: ..:Z=(_'3,;..;::e;J::;....,. . ..., . ...,._ _______ _ 

Sentence Date: -1~.,J-1...(2..-". =-Lf ... t,_,,..,t~ia--------
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Greenville ) ------=--------) VS. ) 
Lorenzo Azia Jackson 

..,..A=-=KA-:-:----------------- ) 
------------------) 

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 25 ) 
DOB: j 1990 SS# ) 

AC~dr5ess: zj ) 
1ty, tate, 1p: Greenville, SC 29611-3726 ) 

DL#: SID#: ) 
*CDLYesO NoO CMVYesO NoO HazmatYesO NoO 
In disposition of the said indicbnent comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: ATTEMPTED MURDER 

Vf{7, Bo-If~ 
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL's~s?~s'<i<?S 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2311839 

A/W#: 2014A2330208260 
Date of Offense: ....:9:.:..;/3:.:../2::.;0:;.;;l;..;.4 ________ _ 
S.C. Code § : _16_-0_3_·0_02_9 _______ _ 

CDR Code#: 3410 . --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or ~PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 3410 
0 NON-VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT 0SERIOUS ~MOST SERIOUS 0Mandatory GPS_(_C-SC ____ D § 17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
OLesser Included Offense, ODefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendwit's initials) 

e tiations or RecoIIUDendation, D Negotiated Sentence, O RejjPmmendation by the State. . .. 

13989 £->r ~ ( -c" OS:::2~) 
SC Bar# ~endant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

ited to the ~tate Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of /f' days/months~ or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for --------

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 
0 CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 
rn' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Deparbnent of Corrections. 
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25~135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
0RESTITUTI0N: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP 
TotaJ: $ plus 20% fee: $ -----
Payment Terms: ----------------
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %} 
§ 14-l-21 l(A)(l} (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-l-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment} 

$ 
$ 

S\QO.oQ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: § 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def7Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 

$100 
SIOO 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

$ &S.C:O 
-,$:,-----~ 

$ 
§ 56-5-2942(1) {Vehicle Assessment) $ 

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.c'\S 

TOTAL $ \ 61.-'8. 'lS 

Clerk of Court/ Dcp~Clerk ~t,J b Ut ~J:::::yu:::J \ ' ."""------';....,;.-==a:=aa.......:a..=......, 

Court Reporter: .,..'""1·=.a:-.ck.......,''a....,'~, -----------
SCCN217 (07/201 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500~aid to Clerk 
during probation and shall ollected before 
any other fees. /. 

4- .... 
Presiding Judge 
Judge Code: 2t 3~ 
Sentence Date:iq Z 'l:jt k, 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Greenville ) ------==--------) VS. ) 
Lorenzo Azia Jackson -----------'--'---'-;....;_;..;.;._ _____ ) 

AKA: ------------------) 
BLACK Sex: M Age: 25 ----- ---- ----) 

Race: 
DOB: 1990 SS#:•••L-----=- ) 
Address: ) 
City,State,Z1p: Greenville. SC 29611-3726 ) 
DL#: Jllllillliii:==JSWIDD1#¥::~======== ________ ) 

*CDLYesO NoO CMVYesD NoO HazmatYesO NoO 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: ARMED ROBBERY 

t O' 8(NYC:. 
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS23 l l 843 

A/VI#: 2014A23302082S5 
Date of Offense: ...:9~/3:::.l.::.;20:..:1:..:.4 ________ _ 
S.C. Code § : ~16_-1'-l'--0_33.;....0..;..(A-') ______ _ 

CDRCode#: 0139 _:..:.:..;__ __________ _ 
SENTENCE SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF or ~PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-1 l-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0139 
0 NON-VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT O SERIOUS ~MOST SERIOUS 0Mandatory GPS.......,(c-=-s,......,C--0 § 17-25-45 

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
OLesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 
tiations or Reconunendation, D Negotiated Sentence'/ D Recommendation by the State. 

~~~Q:~~ 73989 ~ ~ (_ .2 ~.$') 
SC Bar# ~t Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

mmited to the O State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of / 1 days/months~or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for --------

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
pro~i6il, which are incorporated by reference. r y 6 2 '<? // c 7 C) 
[:I' J::eNCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 D I_ .-S'-::--:--=--:--:-::..>,,..,.....,---Ci..--~:---_J_"'=---.-
[if''the Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. ·-~~ 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registt{orChiYd Xb~e ~d Neglect pursuant to s.c. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 921,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDmONS: 
0RESTITUTI0N: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ----- ____ days/hours Public Service Employment 
Payment Tenns: 
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.S %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-S-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in instalhnents) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$2S 
$ISO 
$SO 
$40/ea 

$ 
$ 

$ \O?,QQ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Cmmseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

$ ~5.oD 
_s ___ ~ 

$ 
$ D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be ,ll~cted before 

TOTAL ~ $ \ ~R '15 any other fees. n ~ I_: 
! e D ' ) Ii_ Presiding Judge 

ClerkofCourt/Dep~Cler~ . ·~c<.,t.... D Cl t [Vl-4:k4::-::-t<--t Judge Code: ·_.-2..-4{....;$;:i..3t,,.....,-=---.,-· --,-------
CourtReporter: -,~~~-'--~----------- Sentence Date: -~_j_ Z.Cf f/ 0 rl 
SCCN217 (07/201 

510




